
Holden, Trish

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Nichols, Mark (Pros.)

Monday, August 07, 2017 4:45 PM

Holden, Trish

FW: Pursuant to RCW 42.56

Trish,

Here is a second request from Mr. Sheehan

Mark

Mark Nichols
Clallam County Prosecuting Attorney
223 F.ast 4th Street, Suite 11

Port Angeles, WA 98362-3000
Phone: Offrce (360) 417-2590; Cell (360) 461-5633
Fax (360) 417-2469

Notice: All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Clallam County e-mail system and may be subject to
Public Disclosure under Chapter 42.56 RCW and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.

From: Bill Sheehan fmailto:bill@nwsystemsinc.com]
Sent: Monday, August 07,2017 3:34 PM

To: Nichols, Mark (Pros.)
Subject: Pursuant to RCW 42.56

Dear records custodian,

Please forward this to the appropriate records custodian

I wish to be made available for inspection "any and all records that will show which private/public law firm, if any, the governing
contracts, compensation methods, pay for any and all public defense for the indigent, how those persons are screened
financially for eligibility, how long these services have been in use with any such private/public firm."

Sincerely
BillSheehan
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